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ADDENDA NO. 1

This addenda consists of 1 page

TO: All Proposal Packet Holders

FROM: City of Kenai Public Works Department

DATE: August 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals — Professional Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Services for

the Kenai Municipal Airport (KMA) Operations Building HVYAC Controls Upgrade &
Boiler Replacement

DUE DATE: Revised to August 16, 2022, by no later than 5:00 PM

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid.

Note: Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other
provisions of the document remain unchanged.

A. General Clarifications
1. Proposals Due Date is now extended to Tuesday August 16, 2022 by 5:00pm. Due Date for

final questions is extended through today August 8", 2022 by 5:00pm. An Addenda 2 will be
posted on Tuesday August 9™ in response to all questions received to date.

End of Addenda 1
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